
 Housing Authority of Winston-Salem 
  Development Committee Meeting 

May 3, 2022 

LOCATION: ELECTRONIC DUE TO COVID 19 PANDEMIC 

Development Committee Members: 
Committee Chair Art Gibel 

Commissioner Alfred Adams 
Commissioner Felicia Brinson 

1



Development Committee Meeting   
May 3, 2022 
10:00A.M. 

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
May 3, 2022 
10:00A.M 

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Review and Approval of Agenda (May 3, 2022)

4. Review and Approval of Summary Minutes (April 5, 2022)

5. Management Reports

• Executive Director Report

• Choice Neighborhood Report

6. Resolutions

7. Committee Comments

8. Adjournment
Upon motion and second; no vote required in absence of objection.

2



4/05/2022 Summary Minutes 

Development Committee Meeting   
May 3, 2022 
10:00A.M. 

Present via Zoom:   Absent: 
Committee Chair Art Gibel  
Commissioner Alfred Adams  
Commissioner Felicia Brinson (joined at 10:13 a.m.) 
Chair Andrew Perkins (Ex Officio) 
Vice Chair Betsy Annese (Ex Officio) 

Staff Presenting: 
Lee Staton, Deputy Executive Director 
Grant Duffield, Director of Choice 

1. CALL TO ORDER

Committee Chair Gibel called the Development Committee Meeting to order at 10:07
a.m.

2. ROLL CALL

Roll call was taken and there was a quorum.

3. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Consideration to approve the Agenda for April 5, 2022
Motion: Commissioner Adams 
Second: Commissioner Gibel 

Unanimous approval; no discussion 

4. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Consideration to approve the Summary Minutes from March 1, 2022
Motion: Commissioner Adams 
Second: Commissioner Gibel 

Unanimous approval; no discussion 

5. MANAGEMENT REPORTS

Executive Director Report (Lee Station in Kevin Cheshire’s absence)
• Lee Station gave a brief update regarding Crystal Towers. In February, Kevin Cheshire,

Lee Staton and Mayor Joines met with the residents of Crystal Towers to let them know
that the building would not be sold. The Steele Group Architects, LLC has been
contracted to undertake the development of the modernization scope of work of the two

3



 
 4/05/2022 Summary Minutes 

 

Development Committee Meeting                 
May 3, 2022 
10:00A.M. 

 

existing elevators and ancillary systems.  The contract was signed March 10, 2022. The 
date for beginning the project is still being determined.  

• Regarding the Brookside View project, we have CO’s for 14 of the units. The 15th and 
last unit, is awaiting estimates to intall some utility taps and the plumbers and electricions 
have been on site getting everything completed. The final unit is slated to be completed in 
approximately a month.  

• The Plaza, the 78 unit development that we manage but do not own, is currenty having 
the City approved work being done on the landings and stair treads. In January, the City 
required some permits and additional work that created an approximate 7 week delay. 
Currently, we have received four of the six required permits and David Snider is working 
with the contractor to get the repairs completed. 

• The closing on the Commons is scheduled for this Thursday, April 7, 2022. There was a 
delay with the attorney that is handling the closing, but everything is set to go forward.   

 
Choice Neighborhood Report (Grant Duffield) 

• Grant Duffield presented the Choice Neighborhood Report that was included in the 
meeting packet.  

o We are in the final stages of the prep activities for the Phase II relocation which 
should begin shortly.  

o We are looking at early May for the financial closing on Phase I.   
o Vertical construction is slated to begin in early summer of this year.  
o Kevin Cheshire had a meeting with US Represetatives Kathy Manning and David 

Price wherein they toured the Choice Neighborhood grant area and were briefed 
on the status of the project. An appeal was made for any additional federal 
support to bridge the funding gap. Chairman Perkins was also in attendance. It 
was a very positive meeting 

o The City agreed to additional funding support which facilitates the Phase II 
closing and bridging that funding gap.  

o We are finalizing our Low Income Housing Tax Credit Application  for 
submission to the NCHFA in the coming weeks.  
  

• Committee Chair Gibel asked for clarification regarding whether the City has 
arranged for the funding or agreed that they would provide the funding. Mr 
Duffield provided that the request is in the process of going before the City 
Committees for approval so we should see a resolution shortly.  

• Committee Chair Gibel inquired if the amount was the $8 million. Mr. Cheshire 
provided that the original City commitment was $3 million over the entire grant 

 
 

4



 
 4/05/2022 Summary Minutes 

 

Development Committee Meeting                 
May 3, 2022 
10:00A.M. 

 

phase. When it was determined there was on $8 million delta for Phase II, an ask 
was made of the City to cover that amount. It went before both Committees in 
March for the $8 million gap funding which would bring the total City 
commitment to a little over $11 million over the course of the grant; $8 million of 
which would go to Phase II. That is going to the Committees and full Council as 
an action item in April. We need approval and a firm committement letter to be 
able to submit the LIHTC Application in May. There is a solid commitment from 
City staff which HUD has accepted at this time and considers Phase II fully 
funded.  

• Chairman Perkins inquired as to the “hard date” to have the LIHTC Application 
in and also if the City is aware of that deadline. Kevin Cheshire provided that we 
gave an anticipated May 4 closing date for Phase I and that the LIHTC 
Application is due approximately May 15th, give or take a week and that the City 
is aware of the deadline and is working to have everything approved in 
accordance with that timeline.  

 
6. RESOLUTIONS 

None 
 

7. COMMITTEE COMMENTS 

Commissioner Adams stated that he had questions coming into the meeting relative to the 
funding gap and that all his questions have been answered. He appreciated the input 
today and feels much better about where we stand and HUD’s willingness to accept the 
self-assurances that have been offered to them.  
 
Committee Chair Gibel inquired as to the City’s willingness to help, whether they are 
coming along “helpfully or reluctantly?” Mr. Duffield relayed that the City staff has been 
exceptionally helpful and the Committees have been tremendously receptive to the 
request for funding. Everyone is incredibly optimistic and positive. Kevin Cheshire 
provided that Robert Clark said the he considered this “the most important housing 
project in the City…period,” that Dee Dee Adams has been a very stong advocate and the 
US Representatives were very appreciative of the City’s efforts with respect to bringing 
the $8 million to the table for Phase II and everyone seems firmly committed to moving 
forward.  
 

8. ADJOURNMENT  

Motion: Commissioner Adams 
Second: Committee Chair Gibel 

 
 

5



4/05/2022 Summary Minutes 

Development Committee Meeting   
May 3, 2022 
10:00A.M. 

The April 5, 2022 meeting of the Development Committee adjourned at 10:22 a.m. 

Acknowledgement and Adoption of the April 5, 2022 Development Committee Minutes. 

 Date Adopted 

  Kevin Cheshire, Board Secretary 

6



Cr
ys

ta
l T

ow
er

s
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
62

5 
W

es
t S

ix
th

 (D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Co

re
)

•
20

1 
U

ni
ts

 (E
ld

er
ly

/D
isa

bl
ed

)

•
Li

va
bi

lit
y 

Ch
al

le
ng

es

•
~$

10
M

M
 in

 C
ap

ita
l N

ee
d 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(S

ig
ni

fic
an

t E
le

va
to

r D
ow

nt
im

e)

•
~$

4.
5M

M
  S

ho
rt

-T
er

m
 (3

 Y
ea

r)
 N

ee
d

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Ad

dr
es

s c
ap

ita
l n

ee
d 

ba
ck

lo
g 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
, f

un
ct

io
na

lit
y, 

an
d 

liv
ab

ili
ty

 o
f c

om
m

un
ity

St
at

us

•
St

ee
le

 G
ro

up
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 

de
sig

n 
an

d 
sc

op
e 

fo
r e

le
va

to
r 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
an

d 
an

ci
lla

ry
 co

m
po

ne
nt

s

 
 

7



H
ap

py
 H

ill
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
Do

w
nt

ow
n-

Ad
ja

ce
nt

 (s
ou

th
 o

f d
ow

nt
ow

n
co

re
 n

ea
r O

ld
 S

al
em

)

•
Fo

rm
er

 p
ub

lic
 h

ou
sin

g 
sit

e 
ra

ze
d 

an
d

re
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

w
ith

 2
00

3 
fe

de
ra

l H
O

PE
 V

I
gr

an
t (

$1
8M

M
)

•
Ho

us
in

g 
Au

th
or

ity
 re

ta
in

s ~
50

 u
nd

ev
el

op
ed

lo
ts

 e
nc

um
be

re
d 

by
 H

U
D 

re
st

ric
tio

ns

•
Lo

ts
 w

er
e 

or
ig

in
al

ly
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
fo

r
ho

m
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
bu

t m
ar

ke
t w

ou
ld

 n
ot

su
pp

or
t u

se D
ev

el
op

m
en

t G
oa

ls

•
Cr

ea
te

 m
ix

ed
-in

co
m

e 
ho

us
in

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es

•
Cl

os
e 

HU
D 

gr
an

t

•
Re

ta
in

 c
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 h
on

or
 si

te
’s 

hi
st

or
y

St
at

us

•
Co

nt
in

ui
ng

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 H

U
D-

DC
 o

ffi
ce

re
ga

rd
in

g 
pr

op
os

al
 a

nd
 o

bl
ig

at
io

n 
to

 re
co

up
m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
 fo

r l
an

d

8



Th
e 

Co
m

m
on

s
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
N

or
th

ea
st

 W
ar

d 
(<

 1
0 

m
in

ut
es

 fr
om

 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

co
re

 a
t i

nt
er

se
ct

io
n 

of
 O

ld
 

Gr
ee

ns
bo

ro
 a

nd
 R

ei
ds

vi
lle

, n
ea

r A
tk

in
s 

Hi
gh

 S
ch

oo
l)

•
M

ix
ed

-u
se

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ith

 o
n-

sit
e 

he
al

th
 c

lin
ic

, c
ot

ta
ge

 c
ou

rt
, a

nd
 si

ng
le

 
be

dr
oo

m
 e

le
va

to
r b

ui
ld

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Ac

qu
ire

 1
5 

ne
w

ly
 re

no
va

te
d 

ap
ar

tm
en

t 
un

its
 (3

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
) a

t a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e 

pr
ic

e 
po

in
t

•
Re

ac
tiv

at
e 

do
rm

an
t a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

sin
g 

fa
ci

lit
y

•
An

ch
or

 la
rg

er
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
je

ct

St
at

us

•
Cl

os
ed

 –
Le

as
e-

U
p 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

 
 

9



M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 V
ill

ag
e

O
ve

rv
ie

w

•
7 

ac
re

 si
te

 ju
st

 e
as

t o
f H

ig
hw

ay
 5

2,
 n

ea
r

U
ni

te
d 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 C
hu

rc
h

•
So

ph
ist

ic
at

ed
 m

ix
ed

-u
se

, m
ix

ed
-in

co
m

e
pr

oj
ec

t

•
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 c

re
at

io
n 

of
 ~

30
0 

re
sid

en
tia

l u
ni

ts

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Su

pp
or

t p
riv

at
e 

m
ar

ke
t i

ni
tia

tiv
e 

by
at

ta
ch

in
g 

pr
oj

ec
t-

ba
se

d 
vo

uc
he

rs
 to

 ~
30

un
its

•
In

cr
ea

se
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 u

ni
ts

St
at

us

•
Pr

oj
ec

t u
nd

er
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

•
Pr

oj
ec

t-
ba

se
d 

vo
uc

he
rs

 w
ill

 b
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

10



Br
oo

ks
id

e 
Vi

ew
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
N

or
th

 o
f d

ow
nt

ow
n 

co
re

 (W
ils

on
 Te

rr
ac

e 
an

d 
M

cD
an

ie
ls 

St
re

et
)

•
17

 u
ni

t n
ew

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
•

Re
nt

al
 u

ni
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
nv

er
te

d 
to

 
ho

m
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p
•

Fi
na

l p
ha

se
 o

f K
im

be
rly

 P
ar

k 
Te

rr
ac

e 
HO

PE
 

VI
 g

ra
nt

•
Ho

us
in

g 
Au

th
or

ity
 se

rv
in

g 
as

 b
ot

h 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

an
d 

ge
ne

ra
l c

on
tr

ac
to

r
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Pr

ov
id

e 
ho

m
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ou

sin
g 

re
sid

en
ts

•
Sa

tis
fy

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 g

ra
nt

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

•
St

ab
ili

ze
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

St
at

us
•

Pr
oj

ec
t c

om
pl

et
e 

pe
nd

in
g 

fin
al

 in
sp

ec
t o

f 
fin

al
 u

ni
t

•
Pr

ep
ar

in
g 

su
bm

iss
io

n 
to

 H
U

D 
to

 b
ei

ng
 g

ra
nt

 
cl

os
e-

ou
t p

ro
ce

ss

 
 

11



HAWS Development Committee
Choice Neighborhood Initiative Summary

April 2022

Sept 21 Oct 21 Nov 21  Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Apr 22 May 22 Jun 22 Jul  22 Aug 22

Phase I – Brown School Site

Project Schedules

Design Drawings 
Complete

Site Plan Approval

Enviro Remediation
Site Prep

Permitting

HUD Closing Approval

Const. Costs
Finalized

Sub Contractor 
Pkgs Released

Vertical Construction
Begins

Phase II – Cleveland Avenue Homes site 

Sept 21 Oct 21 Nov 21  Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Apr 22 May 22 Jun 22 Jul  22 Aug 22

TPV Allocation 
Received

Demo Plan 
Developed

Pre‐Demo 
Buildings Survey

Tax Credit App
Prepared

Tax Credit App
Submitted

Phase II Relocation Begins

Environmental Work
Begins

Demolition Begins

Site Plan
Approved

Housing
I. Phase I HUD Closing Approvals in process.

II. Real Estate and Project Funding Closing documents drafted.

III. City approval of supplemental gap funding for Phase II.

IV. Federal Earmark Funding application to Rep. Manning’s Office.

Neighborhood
I. City completing CCI Plan finalization.

II. Cultural Asset Mapping project underway.

III. Proposed Critical Community Improvements Under Review

a) Blight Elimination; Demolition; Façade Improvements (residential & commercial)

b) Community Placemaking

c) Workforce Development

d) Healthcare and Healthy Foods

People
I. 230 CAH families Engaged by USI.  94% enrolled in Case Mgmt

II. First Relocation cohort of Residents identified and prepped for May (13 families).

III. Second Relocation cohort of Residents in preparation process for June.

Job/Career Fair (3/30) and Spring Meet & Greet (4/13) at Cleveland Avenue Homes

Demo App 
Approved

12



A
tta

ch
me

nt
 A

:  
36

 M
on

th
 P

ro
jec

t S
ch

ed
ule

 /
 F

or
eca

st

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

O
ct

-D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 

Si
te

 P
re

p 
/ 

D
em

o

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 

Re
lo

ca
tio

n

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>
>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t
>>
>>

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
>>
>>

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
>>
>>

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

>>

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t
>>
>>

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
>>

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
>>
>>

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

>>

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t
>>

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
>>

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
>>

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

>>

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Ph
as

e 
1 

 B
ro

w
n 

Sc
ho

ol
  S

ite

Ph
as

e 
II

  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 1

Ph
as

e 
II

I  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 2

Ph
as

e 
IV

  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 3

Ph
as

e 
V

  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 4

13



A
tta

ch
me

nt
 B

 - 
Pr

oje
ct 

Fi
sca

l R
evi

ew

Ch
oi

ce
 N

eig
hb

or
ho

od
 In

iti
at

iv
e 

Bu
dg

et
 (H

U
D

 fu
nd

s o
nl

y)
Re

po
rti

ng
 P

er
io

d:
 

Pe
op

le 
Pl

an
4,

50
0,

00
0

 
N

eig
hb

or
ho

od
 P

lan
4,

50
0,

00
0

 
H

ou
sin

g 
Pl

an
18

,9
03

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
Re

lo
ca

tio
n

59
7,

00
0

 
A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n

1,
50

0,
00

0
 

30
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
$ 

   
   

 

CN
I B

ud
ge

t &
 E

xp
en

se
s b

y 
A

re
a

Pe
op

le 
Pl

an
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
4,

50
0,

00
0

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

93
6,

37
4

 
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g
3,

56
3,

62
6

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
21

%

N
eig

hb
or

ho
od

 P
lan

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

4,
50

0,
00

0
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
- 

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

4,
50

0,
00

0
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

0%

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
59

7,
00

0
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
- 

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

59
7,

00
0

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
0%

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

1,
50

0,
00

0
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
29

7,
34

0
 

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

1,
20

2,
66

0
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

20
%

A
pr

il 
20

22

Pe
op

le 
Pl

an
15

%

N
eig

hb
or

ho
od

 P
lan

15
%

H
ou

sin
g 

Pl
an

63
%

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
2%

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n
5%

CN
I B

ud
ge

t

-
1,

00
0,

00
0

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

Pe
op

le
 P

lan
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

-
1,

00
0,

00
0

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Pl

an
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

-
20

0,
00

0
 4

00
,0

00
 6

00
,0

00
 8

00
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,2

00
,0

00
 1

,4
00

,0
00

 1
,6

00
,0

00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

-
10

0,
00

0
 2

00
,0

00
 3

00
,0

00
 4

00
,0

00
 5

00
,0

00
 6

00
,0

00
 7

00
,0

00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

Re
lo

ca
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

14



A
tta

ch
me

nt
 B

 - 
Pr

oje
ct 

Fi
sca

l R
evi

ew

CN
I H

ou
sin

g 
Bu

dg
et

Re
po

rti
ng

 P
er

io
d:

 A
pr

il 
20

22

Fe
es

 &
 C

os
ts

:
6,

44
4,

86
2

 
Si

te
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
:

2,
01

2,
00

0
 

D
w

ell
in

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

:
9,

25
2,

13
8

 
D

em
ol

iti
on

:
1,

19
4,

00
0

 18
,9

03
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

CN
I H

ou
sin

g 
Bu

dg
et

 &
 E

xp
en

se
s b

y 
A

re
a

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

6,
44

4,
86

2
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
65

1,
57

8
 

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

5,
79

3,
28

4
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

10
%

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

2,
01

2,
00

0
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
- 

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

2,
01

2,
00

0
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

0%

D
w

ell
in

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

9,
25

2,
13

8
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
- 

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

9,
25

2,
13

8
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

0%

D
em

ol
iti

on
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
1,

19
4,

00
0

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

- 
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g
1,

19
4,

00
0

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
0%

Fe
es

 &
 C

os
ts

:
34

%

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

:
11

%

D
w

ell
in

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

:
49

%

D
em

ol
iti

on
:

6%
CN

I H
ou

sin
g 

Bu
dg

et

-
1,

00
0,

00
0

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

 6
,0

00
,0

00
 7

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

H
ou

sin
g 

Fe
es

 an
d 

Co
st

s B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

-
50

0,
00

0
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,5

00
,0

00
 2

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,5

00
,0

00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

-
2,

00
0,

00
0

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 6

,0
00

,0
00

 8
,0

00
,0

00
 1

0,
00

0,
00

0

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

D
w

el
lin

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

-
20

0,
00

0
 4

00
,0

00
 6

00
,0

00
 8

00
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,2

00
,0

00
 1

,4
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

D
em

ol
iti

on
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

15


	HAWS Development Committee Minutes MAY 2022
	May Development
	Crystal Towers
	Happy Hill
	The Commons
	Metropolitan Village
	Brookside View

	CNI April22 report



